
 
 

UdiSense Inc. (DBA: Nanit) 
244 Fifth Avenue, Suite #2702 

New York, NY 10001 
 

Date: September 24, 2018 
 
Federal Communications Commission  
Equipment Authorization Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046 
USA 
 
Attn:    OET Dept. 
 
Ref:      FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: 2AIWVN151 
 
             Applicant: UdiSense Inc. (DBA: Nanit)  
 
 
Dear Examiner, 
  
This is to request a Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: 2AIWVN151 originally 
granted in August 2018. 
  
The change under this application is to add modifications in our camera outlined below: 
  

1. Decrease size of ferrite absorbent sheet on the Main board. 
2. Change in the FPC cable connecting the Main and IR board. 
3. Replaced resistor with capacitor on Main Board. 

  
I attest that the certified device will not be capable of ad-hoc mode operation outside of 
the grant conditions.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
      
Signature 
Abraham Spitz 
VP Finance, UdiSense Inc. (DBA: Nanit) 
Email: abraham.spitz@nanit.com 
Tel: +1-646-902-1130 
Address: 244 Fifth Avenue, Suite #2702, New York, NY 10001 
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